4 September 2007

Dr Terence Montague
Anaesthetics Department
Our Lady's Childrens Hospital
CRUMLIN

Dublin 12

Dear Dr Montague

Re: Investigation into the death of Adam Strain, Royal Belfast Hospital for Sick
Children on 26 November 1995.

Police have had contact with you on a number of occasions both by telephone and
by letter, regarding their wish to interview you as a witness in respect of Adam’s
death. | refer to the letters dated 4 December 2006 and 21 February 2007 from
Detective Inspector Nicholl. it is our understanding that you are willing to be
interviewed and were consulting with your advisors before making an appointment.

Some months have passed and an appointment has not been made.

A final direction regarding a police file concerning the death of Adam Strain submitted
to the Public Prosecution Service has been delayed for some months as police
informed them it was our hope that we could soon provide a statement from yourseif.
The delay is placing Adam's family under ongoing strain and the Public Prosecution
Service have again contacted police to establish if you are prepared to co-operate
with this investigation and to make yourself available for interview to conclude this

matter.

If it is going to be possible to make an arrangement to meet for this interview to take

place please contact me at within seven days. We can
meet at any police station or other suitable location in Northern Ireland at a time and

date which suits you.
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If you have any concerns about this issue then | am available to discuss and can also

be contacted by mobile telephone number_

Yours sincerely

¢ %L%CL;\

TWOODS
T/D/Superintendent
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